




















































































































JAIPUR METRO

JAIPUR METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
3" Floor, RAJSICO Building, Udhvoe Bhawan.
Tilak Marg. C-Scheme, Jaipur-302005

Annexure — A

Section

Clause No.

Clause

Bidder’s Query

JMRC’s Reply

generated at CC1. There would not be
provision for report at CC2.
Please confirm.

PS for details.

78.

Section 6

Appendix 4.3

Central Computer (CC2)

In case of refund and replacement it it
would be required to query CC to fetch
the latest data for a card then it is
assumed that the CC1 will have interface
to provide the information.

Please confirm.

Interface details shall be
provided to the successful
bidder.

79.

Section 6

80.

Section 3

81.

Section 6

2.3.2

What is the make and model of SAM in
used ?

Samsung.

Requirement: Minimum average
INR 6.6 CR
calculated as total certified by
CA pavments
contracts in
completed, within the

annual turnover
received for
progress or
last 3
vears.

Our India company revenue now
reached to 9 CR for our successful
completed works for stage-5 within 5
months, and stage-4 works-another 6
Cr in We are kindly
requesting to change the terminology of

this requirement to following:

progress now.

Minimum average annual turnover INR
6.6 CR calculated as total certified by
CA pavments received for contract in
progress or completed, with in 1
or 1-3
annual turnover INR 6.6 CR calculated
certified by

vear

year or Minimum average

as total CA pavments
received for contract in progress or
completed.

As per bid conditions.

Appendix 2.3

{p};e ndix 2.3

Please confirm quantity per gate tvpe of

spare gate cabinets (8 cabinets) In
Appendix 2.3. (SE. SMe, SMb, SEb,
SHWa, SEWc¢| 1

Appendu{ 2.3 upda{éd. '
Refer Addendum-Al.




JAIPUR METRO RAIL CORPORATION LIMITED
3" Floor, RAISICO Building, Udhyog Bhawan.
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JAIPUR METRO Annexure — A
Sr. Section Clause No. Clause Bidder’s Query JMRC’s Reply
No.
82. ‘Section 6 Chapter 5 AFC Station Equipments What kind of card scheme is it for EMV | Closed loop cards system

Level 2 of contactless reader/writer? (ex. | to be provided.
Visa, Master, RuPay ...

83. Section 6 4.1.23 v) For AVM- “ Bank note Cash Box | AVM will not have a bank note module. | Clause updated.
nearly full”, * Bank note cash Box | Therefore, AVM cannot send warning | Refer Addendum-A1l.
full”, “not on LAN”, “Bank note | messages about the bank note module. -

Jam”, “ machine out of service”. Please confirm this.
84. Section 6 5241 Please confirm whether supplying of | Bid self
TOM/EFO is scope of work or not. explanatory.
85. | Section-6 | 5.?.':2”('5-'}7 The Bank Note Loader shall have | "Bank note loader mechanism : Bank | Clause updated. o
a capacity to hold minimum 500 | note loader shall have a capacity to hold | Refer Addendum-Al.

notes of two types each. minimum 1000 notes of two types each’.
We think that it is not easy to find such a
mechanism to accommodate minimum
capacity 1000 notes. Please consider to
change the capacity 300 instead of 1000.

87. | Section9

36. Section 8 Clause 8 — The pavment for ~ the next | SCC — Clause 8 — sub clause 12. l(p:;gied’rﬁ\s per the bid conditions.
sub-clause 12.1 | milestone will be done only after | 7):

the complete pavment of earlier | a] The payvment for the next milestone
milestone has been fully | will be done only afier the complete
completed. pavment of earlier milestone has been
fullv completed. We request vou to kindly

modifv this clause to release the payvment
as soon as the milestone has been
completed.

1

App(‘mi‘;\ 4 'The KD 1s achieved when there is | Section 9 — Contract Forms _—umidiirx Refer Clause 4.3.5.4. GSj
approval from JMRC on the |4: The KD is achieved when there is | in

documents. approval from JMRC on the documents. | Addendum Al.
We sugeest that there should be time
hmit for the response / approval from

1L
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_ E Annexure - A

Sr. Section Clause No. Clause Bidder’s Query " JMRC’s Reply

No

88. Section 6 4.1.35 (18) Windows 2000 Server Section 6 PS — 4.1.35 item 18: Windows | Clause updated.

2000 Server is end of life. We request you | Refer Addendum A1.
to kindly add Windows 2000 Server or
latest

89. Section 6 5.3.3 (7a) The LCD technology Section 6 PS — 5.3.3 item 7a: The LCD | Clause updated.
technology has become out of life. Kindly | Refer Addendum A1.
update it with LED Type PID.

90. | Section 6 S50 The number of loader and recycler | Section 6 PS — 5.5.2 item 5: Please | Minimum one loader &
specify the number of loader and recycler | one recvcler required.
required.

91. | Section 6 " 5.5.2 The number ofkt?pe of currenr_,;‘“ Section 6 PS — 5.5.2 item 5: Please | This is to be proposed b\_

note

specify the number of type of currency

| note which recycler needs to handle

the bidder during design

stage.

271 o€ :2‘}




